# **Fountains Abbey Parish Council**

Clerk: David Taylor

Thornfield, 57, Whitcliffe Lane, Ripon, North Yorkshire, HG4 2LB

Telephone: 01765 601693

Email: clerk.fountainsabbeypc@outlook.com www.fountainsabbeyparishcouncil.org.uk

## Notice.

# An Ordinary Meeting of the Fountains Abbey Parish Council will take place, starting at 7.30pm on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> March 2024 at the Studley Roger Village Hall.

# Agenda.

## There will be a Public Participation Session starting at 7.15pm.

This provides an opportunity for members of the public to raise questions about and comment on items on the agenda for the forthcoming meeting. Time for this session is limited to 15 minutes (3 minutes per person). All comments are to be directed to the Chairman.

- 1. To **receive** apologies and approve reasons for absence.
- 2. To **receive** any declarations of interest not already declared under the council's code of conduct or members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.
- 3. To **receive**, **consider** and **decide** upon any applications for dispensation.
- 4. To **confirm** the minutes of the meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> January 2024 as a true and correct record.
- 5. To **receive** the following reports:
  - a. North Yorkshire Council
  - b. The Clerk
- 6. To **review** the following matters / initiatives:-

NYC Highways progress for:

- a. Speed survey,
- b. White line provision,
- c. Data collection equipment,
- d. Signage B6265,
- e. Christmas Tree installation in the future.
- f. Grit Bin location.

#### Other matters:

- a. Yorkshire Association Local Councils application.
- b. Dog waste bins initiative.
- c. AED installation in Aldfield.
- d. The "Be proud of our Village" initiative and vegetation clearance.
- e. Studley Roger village hall support works.
- f. Commuted sums.

- 7. To **consider** the introduction of a Parish Council sanctioned WhatsApp channel.
- 8. To **receive** the draft contents of a proposed biannual Parish Newsletter.
- 9. To **consider** a public meeting to gain opinion regarding options for traffic congestion Studley Roger
- 10. To **consider** councillors having .gov emails.
- 11. To **further consider** the situation with the Aldfield defibrillator.

## To consider the following Correspondence received

- 12. Email from NYC. Home to school travel policy consultation
- 13. Email from Yorkshire first Village Halls Week Celebration 22 March
- 14. To **consider** if the Parish Council or villages in the Parish are planning an event to mark the 80th Anniversary of D-Day?
- 15. To **further consider** a summer picnic for Fountains Parish at Fountains Abbey.

#### 16. Financial Matters:

- 17. To **consider** the insurance renewal invitation from Zurich Insurance for the forthcoming year effective from 1<sup>st</sup> May 2024.
- 18. To **approve** the following accounts for payment:
  - i. Clerk Salary.
  - ii. Standing Office Expenses.
- 19. To receive a bank reconciliation report for the period to 11 March 2024
- 20. To **receive** a Spending v budget report for the period to 11 March 2024

#### To receive the following Planning Notices:

**21. Planning Decision Notice ZC23-04457-FUL & ZC23/04458/LB** Demolition of existing conservatory and replacement with one & half etc. The Old Post House 25 Studley Roger HG4 3AY. K Creed.

### There are no Planning Applications to consider

- 22. To **receive** agenda items to be considered at the next meeting of the Parish Council.
- 23. To **confirm** the date of the next meeting of the Fountains Abbey Parish Council , it being the Annual Meeting of the Parish Council. New proposed date Monday 29<sup>th</sup> April 2024.

# **Fountains Abbey Parish Council**